

Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

<u>Meeting Minutes</u> Date: 6/7/2021 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM

Attendance

-110	inuance				
	Alison Brewer-Hunter GCHS Teacher		Allison Stone GC Schools Psychologist	X	Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director
	Amanda Walker GCMS Counselor	X	Andrea Doughty Anthem Medicaid Health Promotions		Brandy Feagan WIS Sr. High Principal
X	Breanna Williams Secretary/Health Dept		Bryan Marshall GC News Editor	X	Carley Powers NorthKey Prevention Team
	Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Claudette Herald GC Schools DPP		Clay Mattingly GCHS Principal
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Chuck Dills Judge Exec	X	Danielle Haley- Project Director GC Public Info Officer
X	David Borton CMZ FRC		David Schneider GCHS Counselor		Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany
	Delaney Chapman St. Elizabeth		Dione Kinman Dry Ridge Housing		Emily Dade GCMS YSC
	Heather Clay GC SIS		Jacqalynn M. Riley Magistrate 1 st Dist		Jason Frilling GCMS Principal
	Jenny Mann Parent		Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse	X	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth
	Judy Jackson Local Volunteer		Karen Schreyer FFLAG		Karla Hurley MCE FRC
	Kasey Mason WIS Jr. High Counselor		Katrina Davis Humana		Kelly West - Chair Williamstown FRYSC
	Keith Morris St. Elizabeth		Leslie Knight Judge	X	Leslie Salsbury Passport Health
	Linda Bates WellCare	X	Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth		Lorie Dunn Ext. Office- SNAP Edu.
	Marianne Smith DRE FRC		Nicole Davis CHS Asst. Principal	X	Nicole Frevola Collab. Specialist - NorthKey
	Nick Warren GCHS Counselor		Mary Beagle GC Health Coord.		Mary Schneider Ext. Office- Cancer Control
	Mary Tucker NKY Health Dept		Melissa Loyd NKY ASAP		Pat Horton
	Rachel Retherford WIS Sr. High Counselor		Rebecca Moore Women's Crisis Center		Rebekah Thomas GCMS Counselor
	Rhonda Dupuy Parent		Rhonda Schlueter Former GC Nurse	X	Ronda Smith GC CDW
	Riley Colson SES FRC		Robert Morgan GCMS SRO	X	Robin Webster RMB Agency
	Roger Humphrey Magistrate 3 rd Dist.		Samantha Grothaus NKADD/ASAP		Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
	Sarah Tuttle Owen Co. DFC		Shelli Johnson WIS Academic Advisor	X	Suzy Culbertson NKYHD - Harm Reduction
	Tammy McClelland KY Courts		Tatiana Bradley Cabinet		Tim Polley Pastor Dry Ridge Christian Church



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

<u>Meeting Minutes</u> Date: 6/7/2021 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM

Tony Cooper Parent	X	Tyler Mullins – Vice Chair GCHS YSC	Wanda Hammons First Responder
Wray Jean Jump Circuit Clerk			

In-Kind Time Reporting

Date	Hours	Person	Purpose
Sent to coordinator via email		David Borton, FRC	Dinner Table Project

DFC Coordinator's Report & Budget Overview

- Family Wellness Night postponed for Thursday, September 9, 2021. Need a coalition member to man a table for Champions to hand out educational materials. Contact Launi if you are available.
- Launi did a Kiwanis Club Presentation.
- Dinner Table Project put on hold for the Summer. Newsletter will still go out.
- Sources of Strength MS + HS partners with magnified giving to donate to nonprofits. Students
 presented at awards ceremony.
- Completed DFC grants~ Submitted at the end of May. Waiting to hear back (~August). 5 years of funding pending.
- Launi attended 2 trainings
- Checkpoints Program Safe Driving Sessions for teens in their first 3 months of driving after their permit. Discuss driving dangers/work together to create a contract that has checkpoints. GCHS (Rob Morgan), Williams Jr/Sr (Shelli Johnson). Stipend from UK.
 - Quarterly dates are set for this. Please share on your personal/professional pages!

Old Business

New Business

KIP Survey returning Fall 2021 – adding questions regarding COVID's impact on youth. MOU won't be signed until August but must show interest in participating by June 11. Launi as KIP coordinator for GC Schools. Williamstown also participating per Kelly West via phone after meeting.



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

<u>Meeting Minutes</u> Date: 6/7/2021 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM

- Vaping projects Fall 2021 Prevention based/Asset building
 - Youth + Adults with education
 - Peer education (Sources of Strength peer leaders?)
 - Positive messaging for youth around planning for the future
 - College/career focus
 - Invest in things for kids to do & opportunity for youth to invest in themselves
 - Focus groups with youth to ask them what they think works best in prevention
 - Parent town hall to assess their perception of drugs
 - NOT on Tobacco youth cessation program is available via the NKYHD

Agency Announcements

FFLAG kicked off 6/5/21 a 30-day Health and Wellness Challenge. Calendar of activities. Launi's last day in office in June 11, return on July 1.

Next Meeting

No July meeting.

Next meeting is August 2, 2021 (Virtual).

We do plan on having a meeting in September, in the second week of the month. Hoping to do a hybrid model for in-person and virtual. No meetings at the Extension office until September 2022. Annual orientation in October.